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Lgur Lre lecht,

rerheps y u 9ill net consider it o cipnifieant develormont,
but I regard the belsted relessa of the agreenment bev%s@n e dpcument ihsell.
family end the Cencral Services .dministrstion as that, If you 40 0% hsve
a copy {i% sprearcd in the low Yorik Times ot 1/6, but I &a wizsing the
first pert of e story} I cen aend you a Thotocopy.

Tou #ra 8 lewyer snd I am 20%, bub I regerd this se atill
ansther rather po r contract in which Bobert Kemnedy got invelved. Fhis, 1
fhink, is strunge for s leayer, verticularly en ittorney Genersl. in {tselr -
it mekes me wonder ebout his faclings »t the iimes of the contrscts (that

#lth Manchsebir wes sstoundingly ind2finita) ond ~bout who he depended upon.

Tha stotomrnts Indicste thst Burke Msrshall drafted the
sgraenent. I rother sucvect & fedsrsl lawyer did.
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invelvement ol 14 Goes
n% <now who ole=, i snuons,

- 5
AOGLE DT

Among thosa'tﬁings + woint ouf to My, Enraball, please note
the blans or i~vveperly erxnmosad £ilm, This recuines axplangtion, Tor thare
ean be @9 doudt ol the comnetence nf thosretakine the pictures. in any eveat,
with or withoud those films, the Tigure=s 4o not adt un, 95 1 pointed aug

g
{0 UHITTTLE IT, thet lons sge.

dnen I bove s re.ponse from Er, Mersheil, 1'a 1is very
much to be s0le to Tile th= suit I've plsmmad sines “ovember 1. 1L believe
I 8w the first to contest the condliticns of the roturn, end I thirc I sam
theonly one o asve exhauzied his sdministrative remedies mors then snce
30d to hnve 18id the rest of the foundation for a suit. Becsuse T am
writing in the {i21d and plunned a bosk on this sanect, written for about
four months now, I think I gen show dsmage ov:r end shove what others might
8llege, acd I think I ¢am,zhow the contract iz en illegel one. I wish very
much thet I ¥mew s lswver whe would snd could tske this cose 7ithomt Toa,
far I am nzw $£33,00C in debt snd nsve no incrxe, and not regerd it as e
m2enz of melling book, for If I wers to win the suit there are some things
I weuld not wani io 2spren, thet 1 think verhaps should anot aug conld, followe
ing such & sult. I 8leo think the suit opens up other things. snow s Zood,
bright young laryer wuo 4oes not have %o worry sbout gettinc vaid for eveyy
cege’ Thera sre other sspects ~f this thet shauld 2rd I thing now ean go to
eourt, for rhere la more thsn onz £res Im vhieh »u- socisty felled and
must ~2ain begin to function. I think + hewa » nuaber of visble suits, one
having gond prospect of very largs return.

: 4o Burke Mershell snd
xnc~£;f‘g:§28r Sincaraly,



CyriL H. WECHT, M.D, LL. B.
1417 FRICK BUILDING
PITTSBURGH, PENNSYLVANIA 15219
281-9090

FORENSIC PATHOLOGY

LEGAL MEDICINE January 17, 1968

Mr. Harold Weisberg

Coq d'Or Press

Route 7

Frederick, Maryland 21701

Dear Mr. Weisberg:

Thank you for your letter of January 16, 1968 and the information
contained therein. I shall look forward to meeting with you and dis-
cussing these aspects of the case in more detail. I hope that the
opportunity for such a get-together presents itself soon.

In the meantime, I hope that you will keep me apprised of any

significant developments in this matter that is of so much interest
to both of us.

wWith kind regards.

Sincerely,

W A ea

Cyril H. Wecht, M.D., LL.B.
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